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BURGESS-MAGLEDT HOUSE - 1815 - 9810 Magledt Road, 0.9 mile
north of Joppa Road. Stone 2-% story house in Federal style,
built by William Burgess; there was once a datestone on the
wall. Five-bays wide; 9-on-6 sash windows on first floor.
Later owned by William V. Donovan, who sold in 1889 to Henry
Magledt. Owned in 1970 report by Mrs. John Messner, born
Wanda Magledt.



